JACKSON METAL CLEANING

1492 Grand River Ave - Williamston - MI - 48895 - Phone 517-784-9660 - Fax 517-784-9670
www.jacksonmetalcleaning.com

RECEIVED

NOV 12 2021

EGLE - AQD
Lansing DO,

September 1, 2021

EGLE, AQD, Lansing District
Constitution Hall
1% Floor South

525 W. Allegan
Lansing, MI 48933
SUBIJECT: Violation Notice Response

This response letter is regarding an inspection conducted on August 31, 2021. We were in
violation of the Material Limits specified in Special Condition I1.2.b of PTI

number 86-20. This Special Condition requires that the chlorine content for caster wheel
polyurethane coatings not exceed 1% by weight and we were at 1.33%

To address this violation, we have ceased burning off all casters until a modification to permit
86-20 is made to increase the chlorine content limit of the polyurethane. The violation is not
ongoing. Once permit is modified and burn off of casters is resumed, we will check in with
customer annually to confirm the chlorine contents do not exceed the new allotted percentage.
This will ensure we remain in compliance of Special Condition 11.2.b of PTI number 86-20.

Application to modify permit will be submitted week of November 15,

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,
Tyler Lang

Tyler Lang

Jackson Metal Cleaning
517-784-9660
tlang@jacksonmetalcleaning.com



